
From: Orsaba, Lisa
Sent: 8/14/2012 9:13:02 AM
To: Liddell, Brandon (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BXLG);

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Fogelson, 
Matthew (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAFv)

Cc: Blanchard, Billie C. (billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov); Borak, Mary Jo
(maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Tania Treis' (tania.treis@panoramaenv.com)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Santa Cruz 115 kV

Brandon, Meredith and Matt,

Please provide a status update on this project. We were originally told the project either was or might 
soon be “on hold” but that we would hear something definitive on or around August 7, 2012.

Meredith did call last week and said that she would provide information by the end of last week. We did 
not hear from her.

We are working against deadlines, have outstanding data requests, and need to update the ALJ on this 
project if its status and schedule has changed.

It would also be helpful to know the status of other PG&E projects, as well.

Lisa

Lisa Orsaba

Infrastructure Permitting & CEQA

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue | S.F. CA 94102-3298

415-703-1966 | lob@cpuc.ca.gov
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From: Liddell, Brandon [mailto:BxLg@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 10:33 AM 
To: 'Tania Treis'
Cc: Fogelson, Matthew (Law); Orsaba, Lisa; corey.fong@panoramaenv.com;
susanne.heim@panoramaenv.com
Subject: RE: Data Request #2 for Santa Cruz 115 kV

Hi Tania,

This looks great. This matches all the tasks I have shown in my to do list. Here’s a couple of 
extra tasks I have as well that we will be supplying to you:

1) Follow up on whether air quality APMs will further reduce impacts to less than significant 
and are voluntary, or do they reduce a significant impact to less than significant.

2) Research tree removal mitigation. Contact County of Santa Cruz and identify if they have 
any compensation or replanting requirements. We can do this task or Panorama can complete 
Just let me know how you would like to tackle this.

3) Cultural Resources Report Addendum to include the additional work spaces. This will fold 
into your #2 data request.

4) A new pole count table as shown in the PEA Table 2-1. If you would like, we can complete 
this or Panorama.

We hope to have this data to you in the next 30 days if that works for the schedule. If you need 
it sooner, please let me know.
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Thanks,

Brandon Liddell, Senior Land Planner
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
245 Market Street
San Francisco, CA 94105
Office: 415,973.4893
Cell: 415,990,6001
Fax: 415,973,9250

From: Tania Treis fmailto:tania.treis@panoramaenv.com1
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 10:11 AM 
To: Liddeii, Brandon
Cc: Fogelson, Matthew (Law); Lisa Orsaba; corev.fonq@panoramaenv.com:
susanne.heim@panoramaenv.com
Subject: Data Request #2 for Santa Cruz 115 kV

Hi Brandon,

I know we’ve been talking about a few additional items that we here at Panorama need to 
complete the Administrative Draft IS/MND. I thought it maybe be a good idea to memorialize 
these requests in a data request. The main items that our document schedule is hinging on at 
this point is the corrected GIS data for the project areas including the new areas and data layers 
for the cultural and biological surveys.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Tania
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Tania Treis, Principal
Panorama Environmental, Inc.

One Embarcadero Center, Suite 740

San Francisco, CA 94111

0.650,373,1200 • d.650,340,4829 • c.415,637,7351

www.paiioramaeiiv.com

PG&Ej
fogj^^B^iffiffl^^omout/comDanv/Drivacv/custonier/
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